
From: Foti, James (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); itac; ngaliases
Cc: Perlner, Ray A. (Fed); Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Alias request
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2016 7:16:42 AM

Hi Dustin-
Thanks for the clarification. Looks like the alias is working properly again…
Best,
Jim

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Sunday, September 04, 2016 12:18 AM
To: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>; itac <itac@nist.gov>; ngaliases <ngaliases@nist.gov>
Cc: Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Alias request
Jim,
It was set up so that www.nist.gov/pqcrypto redirects to the csrc site, and it was working.
However, someone just pointed out this week it seems to be down. Not sure why.
Dustin

From: Foti, James (Fed)
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2016 2:23:10 PM
To: itac; ngaliases
Cc: Perlner, Ray (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Alias request
Hi-
Recently, a Federal Register Notice was published re: one of our news programs, on Post-Quantum
Cryptography. The PQC homepage is: http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/post-quantum-crypto/
Unfortunately, the Federal Register Notice,
https://www.federalregister.gov/articles/2016/08/02/2016-18150/, links multiple times to
http://www.nist.gov/pqcrypto instead of linking to the URL above.
Is it possible to create an alias to redirect people to the link on CSRC? It would be much easier to do
this (hopefully) than trying to get the Federal Register Notice changed—especially because the
Comment Period associated with this FRN closes on 9/16.
Thank you,
Jim
Jim Foti | IT Security Specialist | Computer Security Division
P:301.975.8018 | jfoti@nist.gov
NIST | 100 Bureau Drive, Stop 8930 | Bldg. 222, Room B349 | Gaithersburg, MD 20899-8930
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